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November 12, 2010 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 

Re: In the Matter of Applications of Comcast Corporation, General Electric Company and NBC 
Universal, Inc. for Consent to Assign Licenses or Transfer Control of Licensees, MB Docket 
No. 10-56 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

 On November 10, 2010, Margaret Tobey, Vice President, Regulatory Affairs, NBC Universal, 
Inc.; Jordan Goldstein, Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs, Comcast Corporation; and the undersigned 
(collectively, “Applicants”) met with Krista Witanowski, Acting Legal Advisor on media issues, and 
(for a portion of the meeting) Henry Gola, both of Commissioner Baker’s office.  Consistent with our 
written filings in the above-captioned proceeding, Applicants discussed key substantive and procedural 
issues and our responses as previously submitted and outlined in summary charts (copies of which 
were provided to Ms. Witanowski) that are already in the public record of this proceeding.   

 Kindly direct any questions regarding this matter to my attention. 

Respectfully submitted,  

   James L. Casserly   
James L. Casserly 
Counsel for Comcast Corporation 

cc: Krista Witanowski 
 


